

Jérémie Gueben

Translator
Interpreter
Teacher



Address

599/4 Brugmann Avenue,
1180 Brussels

Phone

+32 472 33 45 49

E-mail

jeremiegueben@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Translator and
Interpreter | (2016 – present)

Jérémie Gueben, Brussels

Translating and consecutive interpreting
services ENG-RUS-FR.

English Teacher | (2015 – present)

Mons and Brussels

Teaching English in high schools and adult
education at different levels.

Marketer and salesman | (2013 –
2014)

ERTMS Solutions, Brussels

Business development with focus on
Eastern Europe and Russia. Market research
segmentation. Social media and website
management.

EDUCATION

Translator | (2007– 2013)

Faculté de Traduction et d'Interprétation
– UMONS, Mons

Master's degree in translation with French,
English and Russian.

Intern (translator and teacher) |
(2013)

Chamber of Commerce/ Business
School– Poltava, Ukraine

Translation of market analysis and teaching
French at University level.

Intensive Russian Courses | (2010–
2011)

Minsk State Linguistic University– Minsk,
Belarus

Russian courses including literature and
country studies.

ABOUT ME

A highly motivated and adaptable young
professional with experience in marketing and sales,
teaching as well as translation and interpretation.

At university, I successfully combined my studies with
various jobs and translation and interpretation
projects showing myself to be hardworking and
determined. I am a problem solver who enjoys
taking initiatives as well as being involved in a team. I
am a fast learner and try to constantly improve
myself.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

FRENCH

ENGLISH

RUSSIAN

DUTCH



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

MEMOQ

OFFICE

INDESIGN

